## **AUDIT COMMITTEE**

6.00 P.M. 23RD JANUARY 2008

PRESENT:- Councillors Malcolm Thomas (Chairman), Roger Dennison, Tony Johnson,

Geoff Knight and Karen Leytham

Also in Attendance:-

Andrew Mee KPMG

Apologies for Absence:-

Councillors Jon Barry and Rob Smith (Substitute for Janice Hanson)

Officers in attendance:-

Roger Muckle Corporate Director (Finance and Performance)

Nadine Muschamp Head of Financial Services

Bob Bailey Principal Auditor

Sharon Marsh Democratic Support Officer

## 24 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> September 2007 were agreed and signed as a true and accurate record.

#### 25 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 26 EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN - PROGRESS REPORT

Andrew Mee, from KPMG presented a report to update the Committee on the External Auditor's progress with the 2007/08 Audit and Inspection Plan.

It was reported that deadlines were set to fit in with the statutory timetable.

#### Resolved:

That the report be noted.

# 27 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Head of Financial Services presented a report that updated Audit Committee on the progress made in monitoring and mitigating the risks on the Corporate Risk Register. Members were requested to consider whether further work should be undertaken on how risk was to be considered throughout the corporate planning and budget process.

Members considered several risk areas relevant to the process, and in particular it was noted that risks associated with the outcome of recent appeals of planning decisions would be reviewed and taken forward as appropriate.

AUDIT COMMITTEE 23RD JANUARY 2008

It was also reported that work related to risk associated with partnership working was being undertaken.

#### Resolved:

- (1) That the progress in mitigating and monitoring risks be noted.
- (2) That the significant risks on the existing Corporate Risk Register be noted.

## 28 LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Director (Finance and Performance) presented a report that explained the new requirement upon Councils to develop and maintain the Local Code of Corporate Governance and sought Members approval for the draft Local Code of Corporate Governance.

## Resolved:

That the draft Local Code of Corporate Governance be approved.

## 29 INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING

The Principal Auditor presented a report which advised Members of the latest monitoring position regarding the 2007/08 Internal Audit Plan.

#### Resolved:

- (1) That the current monitoring position be noted.
- (2) That the planned programme of audit work for the remainder of 2007/08 be approved.

#### 30 RESULTS OF INTERNAL AUDIT WORK

The Principal Auditor introduced a report that informed the Committee of the results of Internal Audit work for the period.

It was noted that there was limited assurance with regards to cemeteries, environmental protection and licensing. Work was ongoing in these areas to improve the level of assurance.

#### Resolved:

That the report be noted.

#### 31 INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

The Principal Auditor presented a report that sought the Committees' approval for an updated and revised Charter for Internal Audit.

It was noted that there were no significant changes. Revisions made were to reflect

AUDIT COMMITTEE 23RD JANUARY 2008

changes in emphasis for Internal Audit and governance arrangements arising from Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006, and to bring the Charter in line with the CIPFA Code of Practice 2006.

R	esc	٦/\	10	ď

That the proposed revised Charter for Internal Audit be approved.				
_	Chairman			

(The meeting ended at 6.57 p.m.)

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Sharon Marsh, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582096 or email smarsh@lancaster.gov.uk